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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Herambraj Sonawane
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 7:25 PM
To: Divyanshu Jain
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; varun singh
Subject: RE: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF  -

Dear Divyanshu 
 
Final Negotiated price for below is 61500/- Plus GST As discussed , please confirm  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 12:57 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; varun singh <varun.singh@Tech4logic.com> 
Subject: Re: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF - 
 
Dear sir 
 
 
Please find the revised quote with monitor  
 
 

Item dec Price  
Dell Desktop OptiPlex 7010 SFF - Intel Core i5-12th gen, 16 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD 
with Monitor E 2020H 20 inches. 64000+GST 

  
  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Divyanshu Rai Jain 
BUSI NESS DEV ELOPMENT M ANAGER  
MOBI LE :  8976829329  
EM AI L ID :  DIVYANSHU.JAI N@TECH4 LOGIC.COM  
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Date: Friday, 9 February 2024 at 11:37 AM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF - 

Dear Divyanshu 
  
Unable process please share revised Quote 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:21 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF - 
  
Dear sir  
  
  
These prices are including monitor … 
  
Please  consider  
  
  
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
Date: Thursday, 8 February 2024 at 11:22 PM 
To: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF - 

Dear Divyanshu 
  
As discussed , kindly revised price  
  
59800 /- And please revised Quote  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshu.jain@Tech4logic.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF - 
  
Dear sir  
  
  
Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below. 
  
  

Item dec Price  
Dell Desktop OptiPlex 7010 SFF - Intel Core i5-12th gen, 16 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD 
with Monitor E 2020H 20 inches. 65000+GST 

  
  
  
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
Date: Monday, 29 January 2024 at 2:16 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Dell Desktop OptiPlex OptiPlex 7010 SFF - 

Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below specs and provide Quote for below  
  

Item dec QTY 
Dell Desktop OptiPlex 7010 SFF - Intel Core i5-12th gen, 16 GB RAM, 512 GB SSD 
with Monitor E 2020H 20 inches. 7 

  
  
Delivery location – Lucknow airport . 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  


